
AGENDA 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

THURSDAY-MARCH 10, 2016- 3:30 P.M. 
SAN RAFAEL CITY HALL 

1400 FIFTH A VENUE - CDD CONFERENCE ROOM, 2ND FLOOR 
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA 94901 

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items. 

1. OPEN PERIOD 

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda. 
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.) 

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING 

Request approval as submitted - February 11, 2016. 

3. PAYMENTS 

Request approval as submitted. 

4. OLD BUSINESS 

None scheduled. 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Report on bid opening for the Lincoln Avenue Sewer Improvement Project, 
Paloma A venue to Prospect Drive, and adopt resolution to award contract. 

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

The next scheduled meeting is Thursday, April 14, 2016. 



Regular Meeting 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Minutes of the Meeting 

February 11, 2016 

City of San Rafael 
Conference Room 201 
1400 Fifth A venue 
San Rafael, CA 94901 

The meeting was called to order at 3:35 P.M. by Chairman Phillips. 

Attendance 
Board: 

Attendance 
Staff: 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 
Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director 
Katie Rice, Director 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer 
Karen Chew, Senior Civil Engineer 
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary 

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board. 

2. MINUTES OF DECEMBER 9, 2015. 

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to approve the minutes of 
the December 9, 2015, meeting as presented. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

3. PAYMENTS 

Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chairman Phillips 
None 
None Motion Carried 

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to approve the payments 
for December 2015 in the amount of $1 ,106,987.27 and for January 2016 in the 
amount of $2,582,020.34 for maintenance and operation of the District and for capital 
improvements. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chairman Phillips 
None 
None Motion Carried 



4. OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to 
execute a Professional Services Agreement with WorkSmart Automation, 
Inc., for programming related services for The Village at Loch Lomond 
Marina Sewage Pump Station. 

District Manager Toy reported that the developer for The Village at Loch Lomond 
Marina is currently installing approximately 4,200 linear feet of sewer pipe (both 
gravity and force main) and a small pump station, which will later be given to the 
San Rafael Sanitation District to own and maintain. She also repo1ted that 
because staff wanted to have the programming portion of the pump station work 
to be performed by the District's consultant, the District had asked WorkSmart to 
submit a proposal for this work. She then reported that WorkSmart had recently 
performed the programming for both the Cayes Main and Glenwood pump 
stations and had also installed the Supervisory Control Data Acquisition 
(SCADA) system at the Cayes Main Pump Station. Next, Manager Toy reported 
that WorkSmart would perform both the progran1ming and the installation ·of the 
SCADA system at The Village at Loch Lomond Marina sewage pump station for 
a cost of $28,500, which is the amount that was agreed upon for the same work at 
the Glenwood Pump Station. 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to adopt the resolution 
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with WorkSmart Automation, Inc., for programming related 
services for The Village at Loch Lomond Marina Sewage Pump Station. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chairman Phillips 
None 
None Motion Carried 

b. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to 
execute a Professional Services Agreement with Ewers Engineering, Inc., for 
engineering related services for the Force Main Condition Assessment 
Program Development, Phase 1. 

District Manager Toy reported that the District has approximately 13 miles of 
force main pipe, which is made up of various types of materials. She also 
reported that the oldest pipes were installed back in the 1950's and that most of 
those pipes have either been replaced or are used as secondary or backup pipes. 
She then repo1ted that the oldest active pipe is approximately 30 years old. Next, 
Manager Toy reported that the District has not performed any condition 
assessment on the force main pipes because they are very hard to access since 



they have very few access points and because they are always under pressure and 
full of water. She reported that for these reasons it is very difficult to televise the 
force mains in order to determine their condition. She also reported that 
according to a survey, the average lifespan of a force main in California is 
approximately 32 years. Manager Toy reported that many agencies have not 
performed condition assessments on their -force mains because of the cost and 
because they make up only a small percentage of their facilities. She also 
reported that a force main break could be very costly due to the volume of the 
spill (since these pipes are under pressure they would release more volume), the 
cost of the fines that can be imposed by the State/Regional Water Board, and the 
cost of the repairs. Manager Toy then reported that when the District was 
interviewed by the Regional Water Board, they were pleased to hear that the 
District plans to stait a program for force main assessment. She also reported that 
CMSA is putting together a force main condition assessment project for two of 
the interceptor lines that feed into the plant ( one is owned by SRSD and the other 
by RVSD). Next, Manager Toy reported that the District had requested Ewers 
Engineering to submit a proposal to develop a force main condition assessment 
program for the District. She reported that Mr. Ewers has more than 17 years of 
experience in planning, design, construction, and civil engineering with a 
wastewater and water treatment background. She -also reported that he had just 
completed the development of a similar force main condition assessment program 
for the Fairfield-Suisun Sewer District and that they were very pleased with the 
program, and they have highly recommended Ewers Engineering. Manager Toy 
then reported that the proposal to the District by Ewers Engineering is for 
$63,500, which is lower than most firms because it is a single-person consulting 
firm. She repo1ted that this proposal is only for Phase 1 of this program, which 
involves gathering all of the information, reviewing all of the as-built plans, 
looking at all of the sites, determining which sections of the pipes are high risk, 
putting together a schedule, and recommending the types of inspections that 
should be performed. She also reported that Ewers Engineering would use this 
information to develop a prioritized plan and an estimated cost for Phase 1 of the 
program and that Phase 2 would consist of implementing the program and as well 
as preparing the plans and specifications, if desired. Manager Toy then 
recommended that the Board accept the proposal from Ewers Engineering for the 
Force Main Condition Assessment Program Development, Phase 1. She also 
reported that this program would be part of the next 10-Year Capital Improvement 
Program for the pump stations and force mains. 

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to adopt the resolution 
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Ewers Engineering, Inc., for engineering related 
services for the Force Main Condition Assessment Program Development, Phase 
1. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chairman Phillips 
None 
None Motion Carried 



c. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Mairnger/District Engineer to 
execute a Professional Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for design 
and construction related services for the Sun Valley Sewer Replacement 
Project, Phase 2. 

District Manager Toy reported that this project was originally intended to replace 
just the sewer line in Alpine Street for a budgeted amount of $500,000. She also 
reported that the District later discovered that the sewer lin~s in many of the 
surrounding streets were also in need of replacement, i.e. Solano, Humboldt, and 
Nevada streets and California and Windsor avenues. She then reminded the 
Board that because these sewer lines run through the front yards of the properties, 
they needed to be relocated to the center of the streets. Next, Manager Toy 
reported that Nute Engineering had estimated that it would cost approximately 
$4.5 million to replace all of the referenced sewers. She also reported that due to 
both the size and the cost of this project, the District had decided to construct this 
project in two phases. She then reported that the first phase of this project, which 
consists of replacing the sewers on Nevada Street, Humboldt Street, and 
California Avenue, between Fifth Avenue and Humboldt Street, is currently under 
consh·uction and is expected to be· completed sometime next month. Manager 
Toy reported that the second phase of this project will include replacing the 
sewers on Solano and Alpine streets and on California A venue, from Humboldt 
Street to the end of Windsor A venue. She also reported that because Nute 
Engineering had previously performed the preliminary design for both phases of 
this project and the final design and construction related services for Phase 1, staff 
had requested Nute to submit a proposal for the design and constrnction related 
services for Phase 2. She then reported that staff had decided to replace the sewer 
on Center Street, between J and K streets, as pait of Phase 2 since it is in the 
adjacent neighborhood and is also in poor condition. Manager Toy reported that 
Nute proposes to perform the design and constrnction related services for Phase 2 
on a time-and-materials basis is for an amount not to exceed $180,000. She also 
repo1ted that because Nute has already completed most of the design work, they 
believe that this project will be ready for construction by June and will be 
completed by September or October of this year. The Board then asked to see an 
update on the capital improvement projects as well as the budget and expenditures 
for those projects, and Manager Toy reported that she would provide the Board 
with this information. 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to adopt the resolution 
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for design and con~truction related 
services for the Sun Valley Sewer Replacement Project, Phase 2. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chairman Phillips 
None 
None Motion Carried 



6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS. 

a. Karen Chew, City of San Rafael Employee of the Second Quarter of 2015. 

Mayor Phillips reported that he and the City Council were delighted to award 
Senior Ci vii Engineer Chew with the Employee of the Quarter on February I st and 
stated that the recognition was well deserved. The Board and staff then 
congratulated her. Director Bushey noted that the Senior Civil Engineer's 
acceptance speech was devoted to other people, and Engineer Chew reported .that 
she felt the sewer maintenance crew deserves recognition because of how hard 
they work. 

b. Sinkhole by Rotary Manor near one of the pipes. 

Chairman Phillips reported that Rotary member, Terry Mason, had reported that 
there is a sinkhole around one of the pipes at Rotary Manor which has caused the 
pipe to collapse. He then asked Manager Toy if she could check with the Public 
Works Director, Dean Allison, on this matter to see if this could be sewer related. 

c. PG&E clewatering issues and potential impact on BioMarin and Whistlestop 
projects. 

Chairman Phillips reported that he did not want the dewatering at the PG&E site 
to delay the BioMarin and Whistlestop projects. He asked Manager Toy to give a 
brief explanation of the situation with the dewatering at the PG&E site, and 
Manager Toy reported that PG&E is treating and then discharging both site water 
and groundwater from the old PG&E manufactured gas plant into the sewer 
system. She also reported that both SRSD and CMSA are working closely with 
PG&E on this project. Manager Toy reported that PG&E was initially scheduled 
to discharge its water during the summer, but now SRSD has had to limit the 
amount of flow that PG&E can discharge into the sewer system because of the 
rains, since the sewer system can only handle a certain amount of flow. She also 
reported that PG&E had tried pumping the water into tanks· and then taking it 
somewhere else to pump it out, but this process was too costly. She then reported 
that District staff had met with PG&E a few weeks ago to discuss other 
alternatives and that PG&E is now using two sewer laterals so that they can 
discharge their water into both Second Street and Third Street simultaneously in 
order to expedite the dewatering process. Manager Toy also reported that SRSD 
will be using SmartCovers over the manholes ( one on Second Street and one on 
Third Street), which allow the District to monitor the water levels in these sewer 
mains. The Board then directed Manager Toy to do everything possible to help 
expedite this process. 



cl. Marin LAFCO Municipal Service Review of San Rafael Sanitation District. 

Chairman Phillips reported that Marin LAFCO is currently doing a Municipal 
Service Review of several Marin sewer agencies, including the San Rafael 
Sanitation District. Manager Toy then reported that she is on the Technical 
Advisory Committee for this service review. She reported that there have been 
two Committee meetings so far, which have involved discussion on the 
appropriate types of services and data that should be used for evaluation. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of February 
11, 201°6, was adjourned at 4:00 P.M. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation 
District was scheduled for Thursday, March I 0, 2016, at 3 :30 P .M. at San Rafael City 
Hall. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary 

ATTEST THIS 10th DAY OF MARCH 2016 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 



SAf,rRAFA-ECSANITA T/0Nt5TSTRTCT 
PAYMENT SUMMARY 
February 1, 2016 - February 29, 2016 

Vendor/Pa~ Memo Class Acct# Account Namo Amou.!!!-..J 
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms. weekll service endin2 01127116 200 2021 Uniforms $ 107.93 
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms• weekll service endln2 02/03116 200 2021 Uniforms 

$ 109.19 
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms. weekll service endin2 02/10116 200 2021 Uniforms 

$ 119.48 
AT&T Teleehone Service - land lines for dialers to CMSA from 10120115-11119115 100 2534 Tolophono service $ 967.75 
AT&T Teleehone Service· land lines for dialers and eume stations from 12/02115-1101116 100 2534 Telephone service 

$ 217.06 
AT&T Teloehone Service· land lines for dialers and pume stations from 1102/15-2/01116 100 2534 Telephone service 

$ 219.35 
AT&T MOBILE Teleehone Service· cell ehones service from 1104/16--2/03116 100 2534 Telephono service 

$ 666.91 
BAY AREA AIR QUALJTY MANAGEMENT DIS Pume Stations • eermit fee for Bret Harte PS 200 2359 Malnt- pump sta's & force mains 

$ 775.00 
BAY AREA AIR QUALJTY MANAGEMENT DIS Pume Stations • e!?rmit fee for North Francisco PS 200 2359 Maint- pump sta's & force mains $ 795.00 
BAY AREA AIR QUALJTY MANAGEMENT DIS Pume Stations· eermlt fee for San Pedro PS 200 2359 Maint- pump sta's & force mains 

$ 603.00 
BAY AREA AIR QUALJTY MANAGEMENT DIS Pump Stations • eermlt fee for West Railroad PS 200 2359 Maint- pump sta's & forco mains 

$ 775.00 
BRANDONnRE Parts and Reealrs • vactor truck vehicle #8192 tire reeair 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 44.32 
BWS DISTRIBUTORS Safe!}: Eguiement • air for gas detectors 200 2365 Safety equipment and supplios $ 215.22 
BWS DISTRIBUTORS Safe!}: Eguiement • safe!}: sueeiies for gas detectors 200 2365 Safety equipment and supplies 

$ 26.22 
CAL-STEAM CO INC Pume Stations • air release valve earts 200 2359 Maint- pump sta's & force mains $ 95.94 
CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Contract w ith San Rafael• 3rd guarter FY 15-16 reimbursement 100 2361 Contract with San Rafael 

$ 721,289.09 
CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles• fuel used bl SRSD from 10105115-1/19/16 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles 

$ 4 ,585.92 
JACKSON'S HARDWARE Collection Slstem • fabricated shovel for vactor truck . 200 2360 O&M • collection systems $ 75.27 
JMB CONSTRUCT/ON, INC. Glenwood • imerovement eroject, Proaress Palment #3 300 4146 Glenwood Pump Station (1 OYr) s 111,036.00 
MARIN COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR Legal Services• from 10101115-12/31115 100 2713 Legal services 

$ 3,843.75 
MUN/CON CONSULTANTS Glenwood· vibration monitorin2 from 1101116--12/31116 300 4146 Glenwood Pump Station (1 OYr) s 4 ,000.00 
PARK ENGINEERING, INC Collection Slstem • inseection sorvices for lateral eermit work for 111116--1131116 200 2360 O&M • collection systems s 1,394.28 
PARK ENGINEERING, INC Glenwood· inspection services for pume station eroject for 111/16--1/31116 300 4146 Glenwood Pump Station (1 OYr) 

$ 4,763.79 
PARK ENGINEERING, INC Sun Vallel • inseection services for sewer reeiacement eroject for 12/1115-12131115 300 4309 Sun Valley-Ctll, Humboldt. Nev 

$ 7,900.92 
PARK ENGINEERING, INC Sun Vallel • inseection services for sewer reelacement eroject 111/16--1/31116 300 4309 Sun Valley-Cal. Humboldt, Nev 

$ 10,573.29 
PERIN· BATTERIES PLUS Collection Slstem • batte~ for CCTV 200 2360 O&M • collection systems 

$ 21.80 
STAPLES/NC Office and Shoe Sueelies • wireless mouse thumb drive 100 2133 Office & shop supplies $ 19.08 
VERIZON WIRELESS Toleehone Service· wireless service for laetoes 12/21/15-1/20116 100 2534 Telephone service 

$ 266.73 
WATER COMPONENTS & BLDG SUPPLY Collection Slstcm - measurin9 taee 200 2360 O&M • collection systems $ 6.50 
WATER COMPONENTS & BLDG SUPPLY Collection Ststem • shear band couelin~ for sewer reeair at 292 Fairhills Dr. 200 2360 O&M • collection systems s 98.73 
WECO INDUSTRIES LLC Collection Slstems • continuous rod for eower rodder 200 2360 O&M - collection systems $ 1,383.13 
WORKSMART AUTOMA nON, INC Glenwood • erogramming for new ero9rammable logic controller 300 4146 Glenwood Pump Station (1 OYr) $ 7,000.00 
TotDI 

$ 883,778.53 

P~ec l of l 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Agenda Item No. 5.a. 

DATE: March 10, 2016 

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District 

PREPARED BY: Karen Chew, Senior Civil Engineer 

APPROVED BY: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer W 
SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Awarding Contract to Cratus, Inc., for the Lincoln 

Avenue Sewer Improvement Project, Paloma Avenue to Prospect Drive 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt resolution awarding contract to Cratus, Inc., for the Lincoln Avenue Sewer Improvement 
Project, Paloma Avenue to Prospect Drive in the amount of $2,529,955 for both Base Bid and 
Additive Alternate B. 

BACKGROUND: 

The sewer mainline located on Lincoln Avenue, between Paloma Avenue and Prospect Drive, is 
compromised. The existing sewer line is vitrified clay pipe with off-set joints, voids, and broken 
pipe sections. Also, the existing line is subjected to potential surcharging during heavy rainfall. 
This replacement pipeline will be upsized to mitigate all of these issues. 

We will encounter damaged corrugated metal storm drain pipe during the excavation of the 
sewer mainline; the replacement of this pipeline at various locations will be part of this project. 

The Bids for the Lincoln Avenue Sewer Improvement Project, Paloma Avenue to Prospect 
Drive, were opened on March 7, 2016. 

The following is the Engineer's Base Estimate and a list of the bids received. 

Engineer's Base Estimate 
Bay Pacific Pipelines, Inc. 
Cratus, Inc. 
Ranger Pipelines, Inc. 
Precision Engineering, Inc. 
Maggiora & Ghilotti, Inc. 
Michael Paul Company, Inc. 
W.R. Forde Associates 

$ 2,808,000.00 
$ 2,402,854.00 
$ 2,458,735.00 

· $ 2,626,296.40 
$2,671,613 .00 
$ 2,893,893.00 
$3,153,265.00 
$ 3,366,521.00 

See attached bid summary for itemized breakdown of items. 



ANALYSIS: 

The Engineer's Base Estimate is $2,808,000.00. Bay Pacific Pipelines, Inc., with a bid of 
$2,402,854.00, is the lowest bidder for this project. However, our engineering consultant, Nute 
Engineering, has reviewed their submitted bid package and has discovered a discrepancy on one 
of the submitted items. Under Pati D, Jobsite Safety Practices, Item 7, it states, "Please list any 
Cal/OSHA citations and penalties you have received in the last three years." Bay Pacific's 
response \Vas "none." However, under the United States Department of Labor Occupational 
Safety & Health Administration website, it was found that Bay Pacific had five violations, and 
two of them were noted "serious," with penalties; the open date was October 16, 2015, with a 
closed conference on December 29, 2015, which would fall within the "last three years" 
requirement. When Nute asked Bay Pacific for an explanation of the discrepancy and the 
published information on the OSHA website, Bay Pacific responded by stating that the citations 
are under appeal, and they have not received a response yet. 

The second lowest bidder is Cratus, Inc., with a base bid of $2,458,735.00. Nute Engineering 
has reviewed their submitted bid package and determined that it is complete. Therefore, Nute 
Engineering has recommended that this project be awarded to Cratus, Inc. Cratus is currently 
completing the District's Sun Valley Sewer Replacement Project, Phase I, with minimum 
change orders and on time. 

As part of the bid form, there were tvvo additive alternates that are associated with the City's 
Department of Ptiblic Works. Additive . Alternate A is for micro-surfacing, a type of asphalt 
pavement application. Additive Alternate B is for replacing corrugated metal storm drain pipe. 
After discussing the two alternates with Public Works, it was decided not to include the Additive 
Alternate A for micro-surfacing, since Public Works is required to replace curb ramps to current 
An1erican Disability Act standards prior to micro-surfacing. At this time, it appears that Public 
Works will be unable to design and install the curb ramps this year. However, the District will 
set aside the micro-surfacing cost for Public Works, so that it can be included in the pavement 
rehabilitation for Lincoln A venue in the near future. Additive Alternate B, the replacement of 
the storm drains, will be included in the contract, and the City will reimburse the District for this 
cost, including design and construction. 

Cratus, Inc., proposes to perform the contract work for the following: 

Base Bid: · $2,458,735.00 
Additive Alternate B: $ 71,220.00 
Total Contract Amount $2,529,955.00 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

District Staff will implement the construction management for the project. This project will be 
funded under the 80-Year Life Cycle Sewer Replacement Program from the 2015-16 and 2016-
17 Budgets. 

Proposed Construction Costs: 
Construction (includes 10% contingency) 
Construction Services (Nute & geotechnical) 
Alternate A (Micro-surfacing, set aside for City) 
Miscellaneous and Incidental Costs 
Total 

2 

$ 2,785,000.00 
$ 180,000.00 
$ 201,000.00 
$ 25,000.00 
$3,191,000.00 



Proposed Funding Source: 
80-Year Life-Cycle Sewer Improvements FY 15-16: 
80-Year Life-Cycle Sewer Improvements FY 16-17: 
Total 

$ 1,800,000.00 
$ 1,391,000.00 
$ 3,191,000.00 

The City of San Rafael will reimburse the District for the design and construction of the storm 
drain replacement. The bid amount for the replacement installation of the storm drain is 
$71,220.00. The City has appropriated $200,000 for the storm drain work, which should cover 
the contract work, unanticipated work associated with the storm drains, and the consultant's fee 
and inspection services associated with the storm drain replacement. 

OPTIONS: 

1) The Board may determine that Bay Pacific Pipelines is the lowest responsible bidder and 
award the contract to Bay Pacific Pipelines. 

2) The Board may reject all bids and rebid. Staff does not recommend this option, since this 
will delay construction. The City of San Rafael Public Works Department recommends that 
the District complete all construction on Lincoln Avenue prior to the SMART train 
beginning its passenger operations at the end of 2016. 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution awarding contract to Cratus, Inc. , for the 
Lincoln A venue Sewer Improvement Project, Paloma A venue to Prospect Drive in the amount of 
$2,529,955 for both the Base Biel and Additive Alternate B. 

Attachments: 
1. Resolution 
2. Nute Engineering Recommendation Letter 

a. Bid Summary 
b. Part E: Evaluation Worksheet for Bay Pacific Pipelines 
c. Part D: Jobsite Safety Practices from Bay Pacific Pipelines' bid package 
d. U.S. Department of Labor, OSHA, Inspection Detail document 
e. Contractor's License Details (Cratus, Inc., and listed subcontractors) 
f. Department of Industrial Relations Registration documents (Cratus, Inc., ancl listed 

subcontractors) 

3 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-1129 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

AWARDING CONTRACT TO CRATUS, INC. 
FOR THE LINCOLN AVENUE SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

PALOMA AVENUE TO PROSPECT DRIVE 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,529,955 

WHEREAS, sealed bids or proposals were received by the San Rafael 

Sanitation District for the Lincoln Avenue Sewer Improvement Project, Paloma Avenue 

to Prospect Drive, and all such bids were publicly opened, examined, and declared; and 

WHEREAS, the bid or proposal of Cratus, Inc., at the quotation stated in 

their bid, was and is the lowest responsible bid or proposal; and 

WHEREAS, the District's consulting engineer, Nute Engineering, after 

review and evaluation, has recommended award of the contract to Cratus, Inc. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Chairman and 

Secretary are authorized to execute a contract on behalf of the San Rafael Sanitation 

District with Cratus, Inc., for construction of the Lincoln Avenue Sewer Improvement 

Project, Paloma Avenue to Prospect Drive, and to include Additive Alternate B, all in 

accordance with the terms, specifications, and general provisions of said bid or 

· proposal. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all other bids or proposals are hereby 

rejected, and the District Manager/District Engineer is directed to return all 

accompanying certified checks, cash, and bonds of said unsuccessful bidders. 



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael 

Sanitation District Board of Directors held on the 10th day of March, 2016, by the 

following vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary 



907 Mission Avenue I San Rafael, CA 94901 I Phone 415-453-4480 I Fax 415-453-0343 I www.nute-engr.com 

I 

NUii: 
NUTE ENGINEERING 

Civil & Sanitary Consultants 

March 9, 2016 

Ms. Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer 
San Rafael Sanitation District 
111 Morphew Street 
San Rafael, CA 94901 

Re: Lincoln A venue Sewer Improvement Project 
Paloma Avenue to Prospect Drive 

Dear Doris: 

On March 7, 2016 seven (7) bids were received for the above-referenced project. A spreadsheet 
comparing these bids is attached. 

The lowest responsive base bid of $2,458,735 was submitted by Cratus Inc. of San Francisco. 
Enclosed is the license details obtained from the Contractor's License Board that show that Cratus 
Inc. has a valid Contractor's License and is registered with the California Department of Industrial 
Relations (DIR). Cratus Inc. subcontractors also have valid Contractor's Licenses and are registered 
with the DIR. Cratus Inc. also submitted a financial report with their bid. 

The lowest apparent base bid of $2,402,854 was submitted by Bay Pacific Pipelines Inc. of Novato. 
In Section 00490, Affidavit of Safety Compliance, the Contractor answered "none" as the response 
to Question No. 7 "Please list any Cal/OSHA citations and penalties you have received in the last 
three years" , In the bid review, during completion of Part E: Evaluation Worksheet of the 
Contractor's Safety Operations Requirements portion of the bid package, a discrepancy was 
discovered in the bidder's response. Bay Pacific Pipelines Inc. failed to report five (5) Cal/OSHA 
safety violations issued on December 29, 2015 in Part D - Jobsite Safety Practices. In accordance 
with 00100-4. 13.0 of the Contract specifications this inaccuracy is a basis for disqualific_ation and 
determination that the bid is non-responsive. 

We favorably revie\ved the submitted bid package from Cratus Inc. and reconunend that this project 
be awarded to them as the lowest responsive bidder. 

Very truly yours, 

NUTE ENGINEERING 

~ By __ _,_ _______ _ 
·y E. Robards, P.E. 

Enclosure(s) 

W:\Docume111s\8541 SRSD Upper Lincoln Ave SIP - Paloma 10 Prospec1\Bld\8541 SRSD Recommend Award • 03-07-2016.doc 



S AN' RAFA[l,SANITATION DIS TRICT 

MARL~ COUNT\', C'AllfOR.~IA 
U ~ COLN A\'ENUE S£\\'[R UIPH.0\'[M£1'iT PROJ[CT 
PALO)IA A \'I:~'lJE TO PROSPECT A \'T.NUE 

""" Tot1I 

No. Q\Unlih OttC'rii,t;,a 
I. l S Mobiliuti->n. Dl:rr..-Obilil~t~n. SWPPP 

2. 1. 1•1 Lf Ir PVC C-900Smtr Main - ~nCut 

J. 687LF 8 ... PVC C-91.)') S(wC'r ~hin-~nCut 

l . 7S LF 6'" PVC C-9005<-TicrMJin-C'.>NnC\Jt 
s. 50 Lf r' HOPE S:\\u ~bin · Pip:oortt 

6 n:, S' SUAllN M3rl-ll)ks 

7. 26 Ea , • SW:i.iltd Mll~ks 
8 I Ea -'' Sh.illow MW.oks 

9. 2 Ea Su.n,iud RoJl"a)kS 

10. lEa lrtiUII S- P VC l~:rn:i1 Drop C'or,.'X(lion 

II. lJEa Rcmo,c fai.sting M.1nl'lt.:lk: 

12. I E., AblllOJn E.d..iti~~ MJ.Q.OO!e 

13. 6Ea ~uoo,~ faistin& Rodb.)\.: 

ll. IOOEa f idJ Lo,.."';.?I,: & PNh:ile Eu.sting u!cr.1.ls 

IS. 9SE3 6· Lat~nl C'kamuts. Rcli.;f \'.).h-C & ('l~.).n)\.ll Bo: 
16. 2.-4-JS Lf 6· 1..21.:QI, Fittir.:gs k ('(IU'lr,.'\.-ti->ru 

17. 2 F..a r L.3:.:nl Cle:.tn.x.-ts, Rcti.:( \ ',U\•c & C'k .. u:".'IUI Do\: 

18. .SOLF .I"' l..iltnl. FitI..illLS & Cc-Ul('(tions 

19. 40UF C'wb Ani G utter R, po,;-,::~r.,, 

20. l ,OOOSf Coo;r( lc SOO\·,fl-: ,\ n:I Drinway Awro.xh Rcrl,>.~mc:1 

21. 200 Lf SuinlrJ Con.::rel-: PiN Pro:c-.:ta>n 

22. S2I LF Ab.lCJ.) n S<'.w(r Line Am Fill With G root 

B. Jl OCY Rc.-.:k E.,:C3\~tK\n.'Bmml Rcm-:r."11 

21. 1,0S51ons Afph\Jt Cc-n-:r,1, TNn;h Rep.lit 

IS. 39') 1005 A.q-!ult Coo..--rct, T-C'ut 

LS R~rb-,~ ra..-tm:r-t Mar\:D'/"t s AnJ Tnffi.: LNps Witb:,ct 

26 Mk ,o-Sutfld.ng 

21. LS Sti>ring For All E.tt.infuru 

28. Ill Ea Poc1'.-0k U1illty Mli~ 

LS Traff..: C'octr0I An1 NotiCh.'\lWr.:s Wit00\.11 Mk-ro-

29. Surfxi~ 

30. •.••SU lri<rrol Tck"'\isinz O f All $<\\ (f ~ bin;; 

JI . IOOE., lrt~m\J Tck,isir,g OfCorcpkttd Srncr Lat,r.ili 

32 IOOEa Uf'PC'r LatC"al Cost Qu,)ution PrC'p:i..nti,:,n 

33. LS As.Built Om,ift-x 

TOTAi. 

ADDITI\'T. ALTERNATE,\ 

No. O,untilr D6crinlion 

IA. 2S, U 6SY Mk-ro--Swf.Klltl 

Rcrb,.""t P-1Hm:r.t Marli.r,,;p Ar.J Tnffi~ Lc-.."'J)S With 

2A. LS Mk ro•Sutfadng 

JA. LS Tnftk Cottrl)I An:I Notifi..,"'300m: With M kro--S~rfa:in,g 

TOTAL 

ADDITIVE Al,TER NAT E B 

No. Ouictih· Dtt<riotton 
IB. N tom Asptialt Cc,o.:n-te T rm : h RC"p.lir 

lB. 12 IOru A ~ t Con.:rtlt T•('ut 

JB. 161:., f\.'\lrok Ut.tlily ~-bins 

• B. JSLf 10• HOPE &•n:tt Dr1in • Op.:n Cut 

SB. 46 LF I r HDPES!ormDrain• Open Cot 

6B. l JLF JS• H OPE &•rm Dnin- ()p,!nCvl 

1B. .SOLF 1s• H DPES:orm Dn.in • OpC'oCu t 

!B. 16 ,I LF lrtem!I nklisingc-f Comp!.:uJ Sewc~ 

TOTAL 

AM:IU.im Ad.runkJ ·• 
Cottn>.:I Si:ltt1: 

LkenK' N 11ml'V 

SUBC0"1RACTORS: 

Si!C' Vllit AfftJ.r.it 

Bu.i~ts Sutern:r.t Fi.NOCUI Ruo:,.r.si"'bilit\· k Eu ~l'Wn; 
Cow,.; Sin~, 

Fin.m.:Lll Su!ern.:rA SwmittN 
EM.RA VG# 3\'R(l.0 o, 1...~) 

RIR A VG # J YR (S .. S or less) 

L TIRA \'G II JYR (1_0 0 1 kss) 

AITlll"li l Noo-Collos.,:,.:i 

Arflomit $J/cn· C'ooi.ofim:< 
S.lfch· Pn,-orn.mc 

B>lll-Ood 

DJ) Pa cific Pipdiars 

Nouto 

I 
Un il Tol11 

Pri« AinHnl 
90,WJ 19'1,0<)o) 

200 1828,20<) 
250 $171,750 

2'.'0 Sl 8.7SO 

llO 17,00) 
.S,O."() 110,0)) 
.S,750 Sl lJ,...\C,O 

J,S(,) 13,500 
2,(00 Sl.COO 
1,())o) SI ,@ 
I,(,;) 123,())o) 
I,® SI,@ 

S((J 13,())o) 
250 115,()',J 
SC•) $'9,(1)) 

175 $-111,875 

soo SI ,@ 
llO S7,CO) 

40 116,JN 
12 $ 12.~'XJ 

1S I ll,()()) 

IS 17,315 
H 18,500 

I SO l l<.G,250 
250 S'>J,750 

18,(00 Sl8,000 
H.@ SH,OOJ 

JOO ll?,300 

50,())o) S'.'O,OCQ 
J $ U ,8.S4 

!CO 110,0,;:) 
100 SIO,OO<l 

2.~) 11,500 
12,.02,851 

B.1y P.1cifte P ipdia u 

No1110 

I 
Pric, Amount 

J 168,91'.>) 

89,ll') SS9,ll0 
18e<()) 118,500 

S 176,510.0. 

U.ay P.acirtc PipclinH 

Nou10 
I 

PrkC' Ai:r1oont 

350 17,())o) 
J'.'O Sl,200 
500 SS,000 
l OO Sil,@ 
IOO m,.ioo 
;{,) 117,200 
; 50 118,WJ 
J s,n 

187,292 

y 
y 

I s1.io10 
CPM 

Oro.it Euc~i 

y 

\' 
y 

"' 87.67 

10.57 

10.57 
y 
y 

:,..• 
\' 

'Cf:SOSl-'.A\',c,~x,,,s 

Cr.1lu R .a.aguPiptliM1 

San Fnntbto s,n Tracisco 

' J 
Uaic Tot1l Ua h 

P rkC' Amount P rkc Tol11 Amouat 
120.000 Sl20.00) 100,000 $100,())o) 

225 S9J l ,72S HO Sl,!07,910 
220 SISl,llO JH Slll,lH 
210 SIS.HO ) 15 SB,61S 

200 110,WJ 210 S I0,500 

12,lOO SH,00) 7.WJ lll ,OCO 
8,(00 UOS,000 5,800 n so.~:,o 
7,~) 17,SOO 3,500 13,SlXI 
2,lO<J 15,())o) 1,000 11,(•)0 
1,000 Sl,000 2,())) S.,<00 
2,SOO SSl,XoQ 1,500 me<oo 
1,500 11,IOO 1,000 II,@ 
1,500 19,())o) m l l,000 

100 $10.(00 l'.'O 115,())o) 
250 SH,500 f,lGO 1117,EOO 
200 S.,9,())o) 70 $ 171, I SO 

150 ssco 1, 100 12,100 
150 1 7,500 65 SJ,2SO 

20 18,160 ;s 118,360 
l l 115,())o) 8 IS.COO 
I S SJ,@ 50 110,000 
10 S5,2IO 10 SS,110 

JO SIO,IO<l 20 16,8')) 
90 195,850 95 SIOl ,175 

90 SJS,910 95 SJJ,905 

15,@ SIS,O)l 25,0,)0 IH,WJ 
55,0C~ m.ooo '.'O,())o) l'.'0,(0) 

.so 16,550 100 113,100 

100,000 $100,C..)O 40,000 s.to,ooo 
s su ,no 2 S<,906 

so 15,())o) 100 S10,())o) 
10 SI,())) H 12,500 

l.'.'00 Sl,SOO 2,000 S?,000 

SUSS.HS Sl,626,196AO 

Cnhn Rlng,tr Pi pc-l iM-s 

S111 Fnacis<-0 SJ.n r n a cu.N 

' J 
Pric< AldOVdl Pric< Tot1I Amowat 

6 Sl '.'0,876 2 S!-8,('87 

30,000 130,0C,) 30,0Col 130,000 
20,000 Slll,000 IS,@ $15,(,00 

Sl00,876.00 SIOJ,C<S7.26 

Cr.ihu R,nguPipd i12.e-1 

S2n Fr .1ncllco SH Fr.indKo 

' J 
Priu A mCKlnl Prkf: TotJJAmou111 

Ill 12,<0<l 95 Sl,91'.>l 
Ill 11,500 95 11,llO 
50 SSIJ) !CO Sl,<.00 

-IOO Ill.@ 330 1 11,550 
.00 S 18,.iCil 360 116,Wl 
lOO 117,20) 370 SIS.910 

-IOO 116,1)(,) 380 115,200 
s 1820 10 11,610 

171)20 16S,SOO 

I y I y 

I y I y 

I '187SSS I 4179% 
Bll si4: StriN k Se3.1 Bl') si-& Strip,: & &31 
CPM Beed Bb.ttoo Ioc. 
SL Fr.m=is El,c;."tri-.: SL Frm.:is EJe..::trk 

y y 
y y 
y y 
r,. "" 
100 70 

0.00 5.2J 
0.00 2.33 

y y 
y y 
y y 
y \' 

Pnd.1iva [niia«rin& 

S t a fr.iacUc-o 

• 
Unit TolJI 

Pri<C' Amount 
170,000 SIN.WJ 

200 1828,200 
220 SISl , U O 

300 111,lO<J 
t,) Sl ,C,:,J 

5,lOO 111,000 
5,0CO 1130,())0 
J,WJ SJ,@ 
1,(00 12,000 
I,@ Sl,<00 
I,())) SB,000 
1,000 Sl,000 

200 11,20) 
750 175,(0) 

1,(00 S•lS,OOJ 
125 SJOS,62S 

1,000 Sl,(00 
125 S6,250 

JS SU ,2Si) 

10 SI0,000 
50 SI0,000 
20 110.•20 

100 I Jl,1)0() 
200 S21J,O)J 

200 s1~.ro, 

90,000 190,l)f)O 
175,00l $175,000 

2'.'0 SH,7'.'0 

I S0,000 1150,())o) 
I $4,9-IS 

"" Sl,000 

"" SS,000 
I.~) Sl,!00 

11,671,613 
•ID.."-b.'.km..-.b >S~~ 

Pt« Hion E n&inttria:: 
Stn Fnl'(U(o 

• 
Pri« Amoua t 

l SIOJ,5Sl 

50,000 150,000 
100,())o) 1100,())o) 

12'.'0,SSl.OO 

P rY"ClJioa [ngia«rfo g 

San Fr.udS<o 

• 
Pritt Amou111 

-IOO 18,())o) 
.00 Sl ,8')0 
IIOO Ill,@ 
350 112,2'.'0 
lOO 118,.00 
; so $ 19.350 

'.'00 120,())o) 
s 1820 

$107,620 

y 
y 

f;S,)1(6 

C'omrws Eng. Cod. 

O.:,r.18b.:1.t,wlni:. 

y 
y 
y 

r<• 
91 

1.91 
0.00 

y 

\' 
y 
y 

Bil Op,::oini: H)() PM 

7.~l.Jr•l6 

Ikiipi fob N\l: SS-t I 
Er-3,io:fr'S Estinu.~: SJ.050.000 (Tn.;loo« AG.Jitivc Ahcrm!iS A &. 8) 

~hni.:u-a a.ad G hll,1lti .\lk b :u:I P.aul Co. W .R. r o n:IC" 

S .1n Raf.art Pd1!11m1 R te:b molld 

~ 6 1 
Tot1I Unit Tot1I Unit Tot1I 

UaitPriu A moont Price AID('(IOI Prkc A moont 
4-0,0CO Sl O,COO 150,((l() $1 50,C>)) 150,())o) 11'.'0,(Q) 

l lO 1993,810 215 ll,llS,175 2~) 11,159,l~l 
320 $1:19,8-'0 200 SIJ7,.U.O ISO S191,).(,() 

320 Ill ,())) 175 $13, I H J()) 122.SOO 
S'.'O 127,.lO) 150 17,50<) )00 115,000 

7,000 S U ,000 20,())o) 110,())o) 12,@ Sl-',000 

6,f/.(J S l71,W) 16,(00 Sll6,0:i> 7,0...""J SIS!,000 
J,SOO Sl,500 10,(00 110,((0 .i,Cr)J 11,000 
1,,00 l l ,000 2,())) S4.0:V J,00) 16,000 
4.20) S8.400 I.OCO 51.((.J) 1.500 15,000 
l ,if;J 116,&:o 2,(00 116,000 2,lfN S.6,000 
.i,if..fl ll,OOl 800 l!f,J l,IOO Sl,500 

6'.'0 l l ,90.l ; oo su w I,@ 16,COO 
2(,1) 116,00) 1,00) 1100,())o) (/.0) l&l,())o) 

1,1)0() 198,00) l,00) S 196,C(,0 950 S:93,100 

22> SSSO,I H 125 SlOS,6H 221 $5-H,791) 

1,150 11,500 &)) 11,600 700 Sl ,-100 

210 SIO,SOO l(Q Sl ,OO<l 120 111,000 
lO $16,310 u $19,5$-4 50 120,;oo 
20 120,())o) H 115,C,,,J 12 Si l ,@ 

I 1200 30 16,00) (,S SIJ,000 
JO SIS,6JO 9.C-0 S,5.Wl I S 1 7,815 
Ill Sll,500 10 SJ,;o,i 100 Sll,0<)0 
360 IJ8J,;oo 19') .Sli)l.]!-0 llO $1(,6,250 

I SJ99 190 $75,810 250 19'),750 

20,())o) SlO,WJ 10,1))0 110,00) H.SOO IH.500 
S,WJ 15,ro'.I .0,())) s;o,OOl t>l,000 18'l,WJ 

175 136,0H 1,((/J SBl,C.00 VJO SIOl ,800 

6S,JJJ 16S,JJJ 15,COO 115,000 ro.@ ISO,@ 
J 5 16.0S I 2 $9,896 12 SS9,376 

"" SS,@ 20 Sl,000 200 120,())o) 
215 S27,500 JOO 130,())o) 100 110,())o) 

J,0)0 SJ,@ 2,(11)1) 11,00) ,.~) 1 1,SOO 
12,893,893 Sl, ISJ,267 Sl,366,521 

'error, Sl dis.::rcran,-y 

M:afl)Onud Ghilotti M k luclPul Co. W.R. f onlt 

S t..nRab cl PtUk.u1u Rkhmood 

5 6 1 
Unit P ritt Amout P rict Amovat Pritt Am<>unl 

• SI00,5S.I J 118,707 J 165,379.60 

93,(QJ 198,000 10,(i"j) 110,())0 ;s,-IOO sis,;oo 
H,OCol S:75,000 6,0CO 16,00) 10,())o) 110,(0) 

1173,SSl.OO 191,706.98 1123,719.60 

M.1::por,1 acd Gbilotti Mk bu l Paul Co. \\'.R. Fo rJt 

S ta R1f.a(I PC"t.al•ma Rl<hn1011d 

5 6 1 
Unil Pri<t A mount P ri« Ainount Prk-C' Amwal 

250 15,WJ 19() SJ,800 350 17,000 
2'.'0 IJ,C,)O 19() 12,28') S50 16,<.00 
J'.'O 15,lOO I@ 116,COO 1000 116,0<:<l 
310 SI0,8'.'0 1;0 Sl ,90.l 700 Sll,500 
330 Sll, lt>) l'.'O 16,900 700 132,200 
J'.'O IIS,OJ0 165 S7.0-JS ~ 131,400 
J&l 115,200 m 17,1)0() 900 S36,000 
5 Si20 J sm 15 12,160 

Si0,700 SU:.-'67 1159,1{,0 

y y I y 
y y I y 

226767 JUOOI I 81HH 
B1yude SlriN: k Se3l StriJltirA Gn~"ks Br,-side Stripe k &31 

Ro) 'sScncr DorJ 01.l,;l!~ In.:. IJoo.:1 Blxl.top I~ . 
CPM R<Ws SeTiu Ser\i.:e Rot.:-n;xi,:.<1 

1 n= C'C"Uul.u Cone. 

Mil:C' BfOWD El«trk 
y y y 
y y y 
y y y 

"' 
,., 

"' 126 92 8S 

3.91 3.69 J.{6 
2.60 1.67 LU 

y y y 
y \' y 
y \' y 

\' \' y 



Name of Biqder: OA't tM,r.1c P1P~1Jnkl 

PART E: Evaluation Worksheet 

(FOR USE BY THE OWNER ONLY) 

CompanyName [!AY p~c,Pfu flr'elJN61 

Contact Person,_--=G.~£A~(,.....!<f :..::.N~~- .i..ol :.:..1A.:..,,L,:_,.G,_ll'-------------

Item 

PART A: Safety Programs 

Injury and Illness Protection 

Hazard Communication 

Confined Space Operations 

Lockout / T agout 

New Employee Orientation 

Drug and Alcohol Policy 

Excavation Safety 

Traffic Control 

Other Programs: PPE, Fall Protection 

PART B: Safety Equipment 

PART C: Training and 
Certifications 

PART D: Jobslte Safety Practices 

Responsible Person Named 

Accident Investigations 

Worksite Safety Inspections 

Safety Meetings 

Compliance With Safety Requirements 

Cal/OSHA Citations/Penalties 

Fatalities 

Safety Incentives 

Yes 

Yes Yf:1 
Yes Yt.1 
Yes Y~l 
Yes Yt-J 
Yes 

Yes Yf-1 
Yes Yfl 

'/(--.t 

'1(-J 

Yfl 

YfJ 
Yf:s 
YE1 

NO 

END OF SECTION 
San Rafael Sanitation District 
Lincoln Avenue Sewer Improvement Project 
Paloma Avenue to Prospect Drive 

00490- 6 

Yr--r 

vr: r 
Y6f 

Yf-1 
y (- ( 

Yf::J 

~ 
E 
E 
0 u 

Affidavit of Safety Compliance 

February 2016 



PART D-Jobsite Safety Practices 
Name of Bidder: & f11 <,r " I/ft ,,. ' 

1. Name of person who will have responslblllty for jobslte safely? 

2. Who will be re~ponslble for conducting and documenting accident Investigations? 

Eu~e o .-2 .. •w 

Does your company perform near-miss Investigation~? - ~- e_-s _ _ _ 
Please provide sample copy of Investigation forms. 

3. How often are jobslte safety audits or Inspections performed, lu t:EXL1 

and by whom? L"lt C11 .. n.ie 6rl!vw 

4. Does the person who Is responsible for jobslte safety have authority to take immediate 
action to correct unsafe conditions of work practlces? _ _ vJ~es--"--------

5. How often are jobslte tailgate or toolbox sat ety meetings held? W In? II '1 
6. Briefly describe how you wlll ensure that workers comply with safety programs and 

Cal/OSHA requirements? blrz17I !1:/ < , • .s /":'tee-- Cr, /J.,_v ,4 .s Atz= 7 
e/tH K ,/JJ!t J .<! 7i,, .j /fr,'l ·1i .-1 t- l,J O l k ,l+-wl) fr/?IF S'?A,,vt-1... '1 

e. 'N ""...,. tr 1" t, £- )) 7t> /h,2, I O t=" /3 "'I I 1' . 

7. Please list any Cal/OSHA citations and penalties you have received In the last three years. 

/i.ftJ ,-vt.:! 

8. Have there been any on-the-job fatalities at any job site managed by the Contractor in the 
last five years? Al O If yes, please explain. 

9. Does your company have a safety Incentive program? _,_/t)_ u ________ _ 
If yes, please explain. _____________________ _ 

San Rafael Sanitation District Affidavit of Safety Compliance 
Lincoln Avenue Sewer Improvement Project 
Paloma Avenue to Prospect Drive 

00490 - 6 February 2016 



OSHA 

UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

I ( Find it in OSHA 

For Workers T For En:iployers T Law & Regulations T Data & Statistics T Enforcement T Training & Education T 

News & Publications T En Espanol A to Z Index Contact Us FAQs 

Inspection Detail 
Case Status: OPEN 

Note: The following inspection has not been indicated as closed. Please be aware that the information shown may change, e.g. violations may be 
added or deleted. For open cases, in which a citation has been issued, the citation information may not be available for 5 days following receipt by the 
employer for Federal inspections or for 30 days following receipt by the employer for State inspections. 

Inspection: 1099285.015 - Bay Pacific Pipeline, Inc. 

r Nr: 1099285.015 

Inspection Information - Office: Ca San Jose 

Report ID: 0950612 

Bay Pacific Pipeline, Inc. 

1664 Husted Ave. 
San Jose, CA 95125 

SIC: 
NAICS: 238910/Site Preparation Contractors 

Mailing: P.O. Box 1162, Novato, CA 94948 

Inspection Type: Complaint 

Scope: Partial 

Ownership: Private 

Safety/Health: Safety 

Related Activity: Type 

Complaint 

Open Date: 10/16/2015 

Union Status: Nonunion 

Advanced Notice: N 

Close Conference: 12/29/2015 
Close Case: 

ID Safety 

1035555 Yes 

Case Status: OPEN 

Violation Summary 

I Serious Willful Repeat Other I Unclass Total 

Initial Violations I 2 3 5 

Current Violations I 2 i 3 5 

Initial Penalty I $6,070 

Current Penalty I $6,070 

FTA Amountj 

$725 

$725 

Violation Items 

$6,795 

$6,795 

Health I 

# ID Type Standard Issuance I Abate j Curr$ I !nit$ I Fta$ I Contest j LastEvent 

I 1. 01001 Other 341.l(H) 12/29/2015 $225 1 $225 $0 z- Issued 

2. 01002 Other 1509(A) I 12/29/2015 $250 $250 $0 1 Z - Issued 

3. 01003 Other I 1541(6)(4) j 12/29/2015 $250 $250 
$0 I Z - Issued 

I I 



j 14· 102001 j Serious I :5410001 AOl 1 12/29/2015 

5. 03001 1 Serious 5042(A)(9) 12/29/2015 j 

$3,035 ) $3,035 I $0 I 
I $3,03s I $3,035 1 $0 

2- Issued I 
z - Issued 

UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Career & Internships I Contact Us 

Occupational Safety & Health Administration 

200 Constitution Ave., NW, 
Washington, DC 20210 

\. 800-321-OSHA (6742) 
TTY 
VAWt.OSHA.gov 

ABOUT THE SITE 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Freedom of lnfonnation Act 

Privacy & Security Statement 

Disclaimers 

Important Web Site Notices 

Plug-ins Used by DOL 

RSS Feeds from DOL 

Accessibility Statement 

LABOR DEPARTMENT 

Espanol 

A to Z Index 

Agencies 

Office of Inspector General 

Leadership Team 

Contact Us 

Subscribe to the DOL Newsletter 

Read The DOL Newsletter 

Emergency Accountability Status Link 

in:\\ E;2I 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

Wiite House 

Affordable Care Act 

Disaster Recovery Assistance 

USA.gov 

Disability.gov 

Plain Wiling Act 

Recovery Act 

No Fear Act 

U.S. Office of Special Counsel 



~~ CONTRACTORS STATE L ICENSE BOARD 
""'"'!II 
w.-!l. 

Contractor's License Detail for License # 987888 
DISCLAIMER: A license status check provides information taken from the CSLB license database. Before relying on 
this information, you should be aware of the following limitations. 

CSLB complaint disclosure is restricted by law (B&P 7124.6) If this entity is subject lo public complaint disclosure, a link for complaint disclosure \,.;II appear 
below. Click on the link or bullon to obtain complaint and/or legal action infom1alion . 
Per B&P 7071.17 , only construction related civil judgments reported to the CSLB are disclosed. 
Arbitrations are not listed unless the contractor fails to comply with the tem1s of the arbitration. 
Due to workload, there may be relevant information that has not yet been entered onto the Board's license database. 

Business Information 
CRATUS INC 

945 TARAVAL STREET #302 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94116 

Business Phone Number:(415) 939-2840 

Entity Corporation 
Issue Date 10/23/2013 

Expire Date 10/31/2017 

License Status 

rf his license is current and active. 

!All information below should be reviewed. 

Classifications 

A - GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR 
C34 - PIPELINE 

Bonding Information 
Contractor's Bond 

rT'his license filed a Contractor's Bond with WESCO INSURANCE COMPANY. 
Bond Number: 04\JW036125 
Bond Amount: $15,000 
Effective Date: 01/01/2016 
Contractor's Bond History 

Bond of Qualifying Individual 

Data current as of 3/9/2016 7:41 :53 AM 

!The Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) FINNEGAN LIAM FRANCIS certified that he/she owns 10 percent or more of 
he voting stock/equity of the corporation. A bond of qualifying individual is not required. 
Effective Date: 02/17/2016 
BQl's Bond History 

Workers' Compensation 



rT°his license has workers compensation insurance with the TRAVELERS PROPERTY CASUALTY COMPANY OF 
~MERICA 
[Policy Number:UB5F926711 
!Effective Date: 02/2112016 
!Expire Date: 02/21/2017 
Workers' Compensation History 



t? CONTRACTORS STAT E LICENSE BOARD ~. . 

Contractor's License Detail for License# 37 4514 
DISCLAIMER: A license status check provides information taken from the CSLB license database. Before relying on 
this information, you should be aware of the following limitations. 

CSLB complaint c;tisclosure is restricted by law (B&P 7124.6) If this entity is subject to public complaint disclosure, a link for complaint disclosure ,.,;11 appear 
below. Click on the link or button to obtain complaint and/or legal action infonnation. 
Per B&P 7071.17 , only construction related civil judgments reported lo the CSLB are disclosed. 
Arbitrations are not listed unless the contractor fails to comply with the tenns of the arbitration. 
Due to workload, there may be relevant infonnation that has not yet been entered onto the Board's license database. 

Data current as of 3/7/2016 9:53:33 PM 

Business Information 
CALIFORNIA PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE COMPANY INC 

DBAC PM 

9390 ELDER CREEK ROAD 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95829 

Business Phone Number:(916) 381-8033 

Entity Corporation 
Issue Date 04/13/1979 

Expire Date 04/30/2017 

License Status 

This license is current and active. 

~II information below should be reviewed. 

Classifications 

C12-EARTHWORKAND PAVING 
A- GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR 

Bonding Information 

Contractor's Bond 

tfhis license filed a Contractor's Bond with TRAVELERS CASUAL TY AND SURETY COMPANY OF AMERICA. 
Bond Number: 063S1035580878CM 
Bond Amount: $15,000 
[Effective Date: 01/01/2016 
!Contractor's Bond History 

Bond of Qualifying Individual 

frhe Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) RAYNER GORDON LEROY certified that he/she owns 10 percent or more of 
he voling stock/equity of the corporation. A bond of qualifying individual is not required. 
Effective Date: 01/01/1980 

Workers' Compensation 



h°his license has workers compensation insurance with the CALIFORNIA INSURANCE COMPANY 
Policy Number:7391011401 
Effective Date: 08/01/2013 
Expire Date: 08/01/2016 
Workers' Compensation History 

Miscellaneous Information 

12/14/2015 - CONTRACTOR HIS LETTER SENT 

Personnel listed on this license (current or disassociated) are listed on other licenses. 



• H~ CONTRACTORS STATE L ICENSE BOARD u~. 
Contractor's License Detail for License # 883985 

DISCLAIMER: A license status check provides information taken from the CSLB license database. Before relying on 
this information, you should be aware of the following limitations. 

CSLB complaint disclosure is restricted by law (B&P 7124.6) If this entity is subject to public complaint disclosure, a link for complaint disclosure ,.,;n appear 
below. Click on the link or button to obtain complaint and/or legal action infom1ation. 
Per B&P 7071.17 , only construction related civil judgments reported to the CSLB are disclosed. 
Arbitrations are not listed unless the contractor fails to comply ,,,;u, the temis of the arbitration. 
Due _to workload, there may be relevant infom,ation that has not yet been entered onto the Board's license database. 

Data current as of 3/9/2016 7:42:26 AM 

Business Information 
BAYSIDE STRIPE & SEAL INC 

P OBOX 703 
PETALUMA, CA 94953 

Business Phone Number:(707) 765-2871 

Entity Corporation 
Issue Date 09/12/2006 

Reissue Date 05/11/2010 

Expire Date 05/31/2016 

License Status 

This license is current and active. 

All information below should be reviewed. 

Classifications 

C32 - PARKING AND HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT 
C27 - LANDSCAPING 

Bonding Information 
Contractor's Bond 

rrhis license filed a Contractor's Bond with OLD REPUBLIC SURETY COMPANY. 
l:lond Number: W150056851 
Bond Amount: $15,000 
!Effective Date: 01/0112016 
k::ontractor's Bond History 

Bond of Qualifying Individual 

rrhe Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) MU GHAN NAM RAMY ANTHONY certified that he/she owns 10 percent or 
more of the voting stock/equity of the corporation. A bond of qualifying individual is not required. 
Effective Date: 05/11/2010 

Workers' Compensation 



rrhis license has workers compensation insurance with the SECURITY NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY 
Policy Number:SWC1074946 
l:ffective Date: 05/04/2015 
Expire Date: 05/04/2016 
Workers' Compensation History 

Miscellaneous Information 

05/11/2010 - LICENSE REISSUED TO ANOTHER ENTITY 



CONTRACTORS STATE L ICENSE BOARD 

Contractor's License Detail for License # 1003811 
DISCLAIMER: A license status check provides information taken from the CSLB license database. Before relying on 
this information, you should be aware of the following limitations. 

CSLB complaint disclosure is restricted by law (B&P 7124.6) If this entity is subject to public complaint disclosure, a link for complaint disclosure will appear 
below. Click on the link or button to obtain complaint and/or legal action information. 
Per B&P 7071.17 , only construction related civil judgments reported to the CSLB are disclosed. 
Arbitrations are not listed unless the contractor fails to comply with the terms of the arbitration. 
Due to workload, there may be relevant information that has not yet been entered onto the Board's license database. 

Data current as of 3/9/2016 7:42:48 AM 

Business Information 
ST FRANCIS ELECTRIC LLC 

PO BOX 2057 
SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577 

Business Phone Number:(510) 639-0639 

Entity Ltd Liability 
Issue. Date 05/19/2015 

Expire Date 05/31/2017 

License Status 

This license is current and active. 

IAII information below should be reviewed. 

A - GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR 
C 10 - ELECTRICAL 

Classifications 

Bonding Information 
Contractor's Bond 

rThis license filed a Contractor's Bond with THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA 
Bond Number: 12117323 
[Bond Amount: $15,000 
Effective Date: 01/01/2016 
~ontractor's Bond History 

LLC EMPLOYEE/WORKER BOND 

' 

rrhis license filed a LLC EmployeeM'orker Bond with THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA USA 
Bond Number: 12117324 
Bond Amount: $100,000 
Effective Date: 03/27/2015 

Bond of Qualifying Individual 

rrhe Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) SPINARDI ROBERT LAWRENCE certified that he/she owns 10 percent or 
more of the voting stock/equity of the corporation. A bond of qualifying individual is not required. 
Effective Date: 05/19/2015 



Workers' Compensation 

This license has workers compensation insurance with the ZURICH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY 
Policy Number:WC0176917 
Effective Date: 08/01/2015 
Expire Date: 08/01/2016 
Workers' Compensation History 

Liability Insurance Information 

lfhis license has liability insurance with ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY (US) INC 
Policy Number: 03091349 
~mount: $4,000,000 
Effective Date: 08/01/2014 
Expiration Date: 08/01/2016 

Personnel listed on this license (current or disassociated) are listed on other licenses. 



!DIR REGISTRATION FOR CRATUS INC.! 

Legal N:3tm Regiwa~ Dale Eiprat:on Date 

CRATUS l~'C. I 000007609 SAIi FRANCISCO 060012015 00/30l2016 



!DIR REGISTRATION FOR CALIFORNIA PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE COMPANY ! 
l egal Nama R<-g'.stra~ Number Re~istrai:oo Date E.lp'rafoo Data 

CAUFOFUM PAVEMENT 100000023.'J SACRAMENTO SACAA','ENTO 06/10/2015 06f30/20l6 
r.WtlTEtW,'CE CO~.iPANY, H,'C. 



!DIR REGISTRATION FOR BAYSIDE STRIPE AND SEAL ! 
L('1a1 Name Registta~ Nurrber Coooty Regist,afon Date ExPra!i,onO-,te 

BAYSIDE STRIPE& SEAL, l~'C. 1(),)(1()()1757 SONOMA PETA!.U,,\A Oo/18/2015 0&30l2016 



!DIR REGISTRATION FOR ST. FRANCIS ELECTRIC I 
LE-Jal N~ma: Regi.s!ta!on Nvrrber eoo,.:y 'City RegiSl,-a~oo Date E:i$)1a!.ion D~te 

ST FRAJ"'CIS ELECTRIC LLC 1 000022208 AJ..A'.~EOA I SAN LEANDRO 07/01/2015 06/30l2016 

ST FRM'CIS ELECTRIC, 11,'C 100000046 AJ..A•.tEOA I SAIi LEANDRO 07/01'2015 06/30l2016 


